Cl1TY OF

Albuquerque
Public Works Department

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor June 5, 1997 Robert E. Gurulé, Director

Chris Philips

Easterling & Associates, Inc.

10131 Coors Road, NW Suite H-7
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87114-4048

B 04:(__ - 02—

RE: Engineer’s Certification for Tract 3A2 Lands of Los Angles Investors (C17-D7A)
Received May 13, 1997

Dear Mr. Philips:

The above referenced Certification dated May 12, 1997 is approved.

I was unable to find the City’s drainage file for this project. Could you please send me, at your
‘convenience, a copy of the approval letter and agreement to work in the Domingo Baca.

If you have any questions please call me at 924-3984.

Sincerely,

Call #

, Carlos A. Montoya
Project Manager

L

c: Andrew Garcia
File

Good {or You. Albuquerquet

P.O. Box 1293, Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103




CITY OF

Albuquerque
October 11, 1996

Martin J. Chavez, Mayor

Chris Phillips

Easterling & Associates, Inc.
10131 Coors Road NW
Suite H-7

Albuquerque, NM 87114

RE: LANDS OF LOS ANGELES INVESTORS, TRACT 3-A-2 (C17-D7). GRADING

- AND DRAINAGE FOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL. ENGINEER’S STAMP
DATED 9-27-96.

Dear Mr. Phillips:

Based on the information provided on your September 30, 1996

submittal, the above referenced project is approved for Building
Permit.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy, an Engineer’s Certification will
be required and acceptance of the storm drain system located in City
right-of-way. Please be certain that you contact me at the number

given below or Glenn Jurgensen at 291-6214 for the inspection in City
right-of-way.

If I can be of further assistance, please feel free td contact me at

768-3622.
Sin rel/;%zfz774%féé%;;7

Lisa Ann Manwill .
Engineering Assoc./Hyd.

C: Andrew Garcia - COA
(Filel}

Good for You. Albuquerque!




